
Tender Reference Number: IND/INV/21-22/SIH-1001 

 

Response to Pre-Bid Queries related to RFP for ‘Selection of an Incubation Partner for Innovation Challenge to Develop 

Portable Device for Water Quality Testing’ 

 

S. No. Query Invest India Response 

1 Given the COVID scenario, is virtual incubation a 
possibility? 

No, virtual incubation is not an option as of now. 
However, given the COVID scenario if the need occurs, 
a notification would be released to that effect. 

2 When you mention Physical Incubation, how many 
seats do you want us to block per startup? 

The incubation facility will be capped at maximum of 4 
seats per startup/ MSME/ innovator. Refer to Point 5 
in Corrigendum 1. 

3 Are there any recommendations on what lab facilities 
should be provided to the startups? Are there any SLA’ 
around this? 

The bidder needs to present all the relevant lab 
facilities that may be required in development of a 
portable water quality testing device. SLAs haven’t 
been created around this. 

4 Is there a provision for buying lab/testing equipment? 
Can we add Capex to our bid? 

There is no provision for buying equipment or adding 
Capex to the bid. You may add all the requisite costs in 
the bid amount itself. 

5 Are there any recommendations on what testing 
facilities should be provided to the startups? Are there 
any SLA’ around this? 

The bidder needs to present all the relevant testing 
facilities that may be required in development of a 
portable water quality testing device. SLAs haven’t 
been created around this. 

6 It was mentioned in the call today that some startups 
can opt for Package 1 and some for Package 2, which 
means both should start simultaneously. If the start 
dates for both packages are same, the folks opting for 
package 1 will have to do package 2 in parallel? 

No, there will be different timelines for Package 1 and 
Package 2 for applicants that opt for both the 
packages and those that opt for only Package 2. 
 
For applicants that opt for both the packages, Package 
2 will be offered post completion of Package 1. For 
applicants that opt for only Package 2, the services 
would begin parallel to that of Package 1. 

7 Can the PI outsource either of these packages to other 
vendors or other incubators? 

In case of subcontracting, prior approval will have to 
be taken from Invest India. All the project deliverable 
liabilities will be of the onboarded incubation partner. 

8 Section 20(i) of the RFP stating Evaluation Criteria 
mentions, “Mentoring Experience with number of 
startups involved in Water and Sanitation related 
manufacturing or services”. WaSH specific startup’s 
conditions needs to be relaxed and experience from 
other startups should also be considered. 
 
We request you to consider mentoring of startups from 
other domains/ industries also, as it would add to the 
diversity of the bidder’s experience being evaluated 

These conditions cannot be relaxed. However, bidders 
may apply, and in the absence of bidders not having 
relevant expertise, they will be marked as mentioned 
in the evaluation criteria table. 

9 We are a Tech Incubator formed as a not-for-
profit Section 8 Company under Company Act. Your 
eligibility criteria doesn't give any clarity for us to apply. 

You may refer to Section 2.8 of the RFP (Pre-
Qualification Criteria) on Page 21 which mentions that 
the bidder may be a company incorporated under the 
Companies Act 2013, or any other previous company 
law. A Section 8 company would fall under this 
criterion and hence be eligible to apply. 

 


